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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)
DIVISION MEMORANDUM l
DM No. 282, 5. 2025 JUN' 02 2025
TO: All regular members of the HRMPSB

Representative of the Non-Teaching Association
Representative of the Federated Teachers Association
All qualified applicants

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: | SCHEDULE OF RANKING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE
III(LUNHS), TEACHER II(SHS), TEACHER II(ELEMENTARY),
TEACHER III(ELEMENTARY), AND MASTER TEACHER

I(ELEMENTARY)

Date: June 2, 2025
M

PARTICULARS

1. Below is the schedule of ranking and interview of the following positions:

POSITION DATE AND TIME VENUE
Administrative Aide II1 June 4, 2025 Division Training Center
(LUNHS) 8:00 AM
Teacher II June 4, 2025
(SHS) 1:00 PM
Teacher 11
(Elementary)
Teacher I11
(Elementary)
Master Teacher I June 5, 2025
(Elementary) 9:00 AM
2 Please be guided accordingly.
SHEILA MARIE

?ﬁ\ Address : Tanqui, City of San Fernando “Sa Matatag na Panuntunan, Serbisyong Tapat Maaasahan”
)31 2500 La Union
,:-; | Tel. No. : (072) 607-4715
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Email  : sanfernando.cityl @deped.gov.ph
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